THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
October 9, 2023

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Robert Sprague, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, October 9, 2023, 3:10-5:10 p.m.
Family Room, Wyoming Union, or
Zoom.
L. Call to Order
Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda*
Approval of the Minutes of September 25, 2023*

II. Reports
e Chair’s Report
ASUW Report
Staff Senate Report
Office of the President Report (Kelsey Kyne)
Committee Reports
o 2-13 SAPP Committee — Treva Sprout Ahrenholtz
o Gen-Ed Revision (NGGE) — Rick Fisher
o Future of Marketing & Communications at UW
Working Group (Rob Godby)
e General announcements

III. Discussion of Implementation Strategies for the Freedom of
Expression, Intellectual Freedom, and Constructive Dialogue
Working Group Final Report (Dr. Martha McCaughey)

IV. Discussion and Vote on Resolution 444: Changes to Naming
Opportunities and Suggested Minimum Funding Requirements
SAPP*

V. Introduction of Resolution 445: Criteria and Sources of

Information for Reappointment, Tenure and Promotion SAPP (Tami
Benham Deal, Sr. Vice Provost, Academic Affairs)*

VL. Adjournment

VII. Executive Session

* email attachment


https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/7173771798

